

PROFILE

I have recently completed my STCW, ENG 1 and Powerboat Level 2 and I am ready for my next challenge. I have gained the service skills from 5-star restaurants as well as the high-pressure situations. I have also had experience of working with young children at an American summer camp, often taking part in watersport activities, I was the cabin leader, responsible for their wellbeing. I have watersports experience from skiing and wakeboarding to skim boarding and surfing and am very comfortable driving tenders for watersports. I'm a quick learner and a team player with sober habits, no tattoos and a non-smoker.

QUALIFICATIONS

Elementary First Aid STCW Code A-VI/1-3

Completed on the 23rd of September 2022

Fire Prevention & Fire Fighting STCW Code A-VI/1-2

Completed on the 28th of September 2022

Personal Safety & Social Responsibility STCW Code A-VI/1-4

Completed on the 2^{nd} of October 2022

Proficiency in Designated Security Duties STCW Code A-VI/6-2

Completed on 25th of September 2022

Personal Survival Techniques STCW Code A-VI/1-1

Completed on 30th of September 2022

Powerboat Level 2

Completed on the 4^{th} of October 2022

ENG 1 Medical

Completed on the 6th of October 2022

DARREN MOODY

Deckhand

Contact: +27 66 265 1359

Email: dmoody190@gmail.com
Passports: British / South African

EXPERIENCE

Ski Instructor | Afriski Mountain Resort, Lesotho 2022-2022

I began working at Afriski at the end of May of 2022, just as winter was starting, I was a ski Instructor and handled large group lessons of beginner skiers of all age ranges, from kids to the elderly, I had to implement an adaptive teaching style for the various groups. I also spent the majority of my days constantly on my feet teaching, so I'm used to those tough conditions and long hours.

Waiter | Cheyne's restaurant group, Camps Bay, Cape Town 2020-2022

At the beginning of 2020 I started at Fire Monkey and worked up until covid closed the restaurant, after the initial lockdown I was re-hired by the same company to their new restaurant Himitsu which was one of Cape Town's top restaurants. I handled day-to-day opening and closing, my own cash-ups, bookings and reservations, customer queries and complaints and assisted in management roles where necessary, whilst funding my studies in Cape

Waiter | Birkenhead, Stanford, Western cape

I worked the December-January holiday at Birkenhead restaurant as a waiter there doing daily duties.

Camp Counselor | Camp Tanuga, Michigan

After high school during my gap year, I travelled to the US to work at a summer camp in which I was looking after a group of children for the entire summer vacation, my duties included daily tasking and making sure the kids are having fun, we would consistently do watersport activities so I'm familiar with the way to handle kids and teach them how to ski.

Waiter | Stanford Harvest, Stanford, Western Cape 2015– 2018

During my time at Stanford Harvest, I began as a part time waiter working weekends and function shifts, I then was offered to work during holidays which I gladly accepted, after I finished Matric. I worked several days a week as a waiter and started taking on more responsibility including function bookings and event planning and set-up. As the restaurant was small, catering for around 100 people I was asked to handle cash-up and day end procedure and other management roles.

STUDIES

2019-2022

I studied a diploma in Marketing at the Cape Peninsula University of Technology, within which I learnt many valuable skills and the importance of marketing, I feel as though this has helped me develop a greater understanding of personal selling, service and the methodology in which to go about it. I was particularly interested in digital marketing and feel as though I could be a great asset in creating digital media for the brand.